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Subject: FW: Representation - Withdrawn - Viking CCS [GATELEY-GHAM.FID62140]

 

From: Lucy Turner - Masons Rural < >  
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 3:43 PM 
To: Viking CCS Pipeline <Vikingccspipeline@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Representation - Withdrawn - Viking CCS [GATELEY-GHAM.FID62140] 
 
Good AŌernoon,.  
 
Please can you withdraw the RR-120 for Woodthorpe Hall Farms Ltd. This should have been done at the 
same Ɵme as RR-119 (Woodthorpe Garden Centre).  
 
Thank you 
 
With kind regards,  
Lucy  
 
Lucy TurnerBSc (Hons) MRICS FAAV| Associate | Rural Surveyor and Valuer | Rural Team
  

RICS Registered Valuer 
Direct Line:   |Main Switchboard: 01507 350500 | 
  

  

NOTICE: This email is intended for the named recipient only. It may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, notify 
the sender immediately and destroy this email. You must not copy, distribute or take action in reliance upon it. Whilst all efforts are made to safeguard emails, 
we cannot guarantee that attachments are virus free or compatible with your systems and does not accept liability in respect of viruses or computer problems 
experienced. For information about how we processes personal data that is subject to the requirements of the EU General Data Protection Regulation, please see 
our Privacy Notice and other documents pursuant to the GDPR at  
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